






CAROLINA TINOCO

CONTACT

-  +33631467336
-  carolatinoco@gmail.com
-  www.carolatinoco.com

EDUCATION

CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF VENEZUELA

Diploma in Sustainable Architecture and Infrastructures of the Future. 2020-21
 Bachelor of Architecture, 1992-97

LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)
- Spanish (Native)
- French (Fluent)

AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

2000: Invited to participate with her work exhibition "Experimental City: Urban and Architecture in Non-Controlled Settlements" at the Seventh Biennial de la Habana.

-2010: Featured in the Biennial InterAmerican of Design (BID) in Madrid, Spain.

-2014: Participated in the "New Territories: Laboratories for Design, Craft, and Art in Latin America" exhibition at the MAD Museum of Arts & Design in New York.

-2022: Recognized as one of the "Top 20 Latin America World Class Female Leaders for Change" by Loani Global.

-2022: Selected for fellowship in the "The Break" EU women entrepreneurship program. Impact Hub Madrid, Spain

-2023: Co-authored the chapter "AMHABITAT: Pathbreaking Methodologies for Non-Controlled Urban Settlements Towards Empowering Solutions book "Expert World Leaders."

- 2022 & 2023: Served as a jury member for the IDA International Design Awards.

-2023-24: Speaker at the conference "How Human-Centered Approach in Architecture and Design Can Help Solving Problems?" in Paris, France. And at the FAB Future of Architecture and Building Conclave, Mumbai, India, on "Creating Conscious Impact: Regenerating Ourselves and the Planet."

ABOUT ME

Franco-Venezuelan versatile and culturally diverse professional focusing on ecological transition and social innovation. As a multidisciplinary creative, I am committed to projects with social, cultural, and environmental impact. My expertise spans architecture, urban design, eco-design, art, and well-being. With a career dedicated to sustainable and regenerative solutions in various roles including architect, designer, curator, speaker, writer, consultant, and mentor.

WORK EXPERIENCE (Selected projects)

-Sustainable and Regenerative Architecture. 2023-present Costa Rica
 -Architecture residential projects.

-Consulting. Present. Marketplace App for Sustainable and Regenerative Architecture, Construction & Design.

Consultant, Researcher, Curator, and Workshop Facilitator
Le French Design by VIA, Paris, France. 2017 - 2023

- Consultant to develop the prospective study on sustainable design practices, including research, interviews, workshops, and publication.
 - 5 "Sustainable Design Trend Books" highlights innovation in France's sustainable architecture, interiors, and furniture.

-Curated significant exhibitions such as "NOUVELLES VIES, reusing, upcycling and eco-conception" and "DESIGN x SUSTAINABLE x DESIRABLE: The Art of Responsible Living" in Paris, showcasing innovative sustainable projects.

Founder & Director. Barbarella Eco-Design Event Agency. Caracas Venezuela.2002- 2014.

- Founded an event agency focusing on re-using and upcycling furniture for event designs and installations.

Co-Founder & Director. ECODAR 3 Non-Profit Organization.2005-
 - Implemented educational and eco-awareness programs. Architect & Urban Designer

AMHABITAT, Caracas, Venezuela.1993 - 2002

-Part of the multidisciplinary team that created a pathbreaking methodology for upgrading non-controlled urban settlements that became State Policy.

-Urban Design and architecture projects.

SKILLS

- Multidisciplinary practice
- Sustainable & Regenerative Consulting
- Urban Design & Architecture
- Furniture Design
- Eco-Design Methodologies
- Event Design
- Workshops & Seminars
- Public Speaking
- Mentorship Programs
- Curation of Exhibitions
- Publications-Author
- Community & Networking